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Marguerite McLean

From: Kim Hancock [khancock@moylelaw.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 3:46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Pauline Robinson; jbeasley@ausley.com; jwahlen@ausley.com; marty@reuphlaw.com; Vicki Kaufman; Jon

Moyle; Steve.Davis@mosaicco.com
Subject: Docket No. 120225-El
Attachments: Mosaic Voluntary Dismissal 10.3.12.pdf

In accordance with the electronic filing procedures of the Florida Public Service Commission, the following filing is

made: 3
S
a. The name, address, telephone number and email for the person responsible for the filing is: f?) T
QA 2

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. /)% &
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. = - “-—-'\"(
The Perkins House ‘;\;Q < - |
118 North Gadsden Street > =L :lﬁ
Tallahassee, FL 32301 = " 2

(850) 681-3828
jmoyle@moylelaw.com

b. This filing is made in Docket No. 120225-El.

c. The document is filed on behalf of Mosaic Fertilizer LLC.

d. The total pages in the document are 2 pages.

e. The attached document is VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE.
Kim Hancock

khancock@moylelaw.com

. LAW FIRM

The Perkins House

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32301
850-681-3828 (Voice)
850-681-8788 (Fax)
www.movlelaw.com

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and may be subject to the attorney client

privilege or may constitute privileged work product. The information is intended only for the use of the

individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, or the agent or

employee responsible to deliver it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you regeive thises » 1 “pen -DATI
mail in error, please notify us by telephone or return e-mail immediately. Thank you.

06708 0CT-3«

10/3/2012



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Complaint of Mosaic Fertilizer LLC
Against Peace River Electric Cooperative
And Tampa Electric Company For Single

Source Electric Supplier.

Docket No. 120225-E1

Filed: October 3, 2012

VOLUNTARY DISMISSAL WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Mosaic Fertilizer LLC hereby voluntarily dismisses, without prejudice, its Complaint

filed on August 22, 2012 in this matter.

s/ Jon C. Moyle, Jr.

Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
imovyle @moylelaw.com

Vicki Gordon Kaufman
vkaufman @moylelaw.com
Moyle Law Firm, P.A.

118 North Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
(850) 681-3828 (Voice)
(850) 681-8788 (Facsimile)

Attorneys for Mosaic Fertilizer LLC

DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE

06708 ocT-3 &

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Voluntary Dismissal
Without Prejudice has been furnished by Electronic Mail and U.S. Mail to the following, this 34
day of October 2012:

Pauline Robinson

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL. 32399

Martin P. McDonnell

Rutledge, Ecenia, & Purnell, P.A.
119 South Monroe Street, Suite 202
P.O. Box 551

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0551

James D. Beasley

J. Jeffry Wahlen
Ausley & McMullen
P.O. Box 391
Tallahassee, FL 32321

s/ Jon C. Movle. Jr.
Jon C. Moyle, Jr.






